
From: Trang Nguyen 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 4:24 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Cc: Trang Nguyen 
Subject: FW: Antenna Statement Revisions for Tri-State Generation and Transmission 
Application 
 
Attachments: micatech26a_statementrev.doc; micatech52a_statementrev.doc 
Eleanor, please upload these two letters.  These two letters address the total aggregate 
simultaneously transmit power for each antenna.  thanks.  
 

 
From: Cowles, Jeff [mailto:jcowles@comsearch.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 4:20 PM 
To: Trang Nguyen 
Cc: Frank Peace 
Subject: Antenna Statement Revisions for Tri-State Generation and Transmission Application 

Trang, 
 
Here are the revisions you requested for the antenna statements for the 0.52m and 0.26m remote 
antennas. They include total aggregate transmit power. 
 
I still have a question concerning the revision of Schedule B, Item E15 for the 0.52m remote 
antennas. Do I need to file an amendment to the application for this correction, and will Tri-state 
have to pay $170.00 for the amendment? 
 
Thank you, 
 
      Jeff Cowles 
  
   Comsearch 
   19700 Janelia Farm Blvd. 
   Ashburn, Va. 20147 
  
   Phone: (703) 726-5660 
       Fax: (703) 726-5595 
  
   E-mail:   jcowles@comsearch.com 
  
 


